

- **IT'S OUR NEIGHBORHOOD. LET'S BUILD A COMMUNITY.**



## **West Hills Neighborhood Council**

P.O. Box 4670, West Hills, CA 91308-4670  
818-254-WEST



WWW.WESTHILLSNC.ORG

MAIL@WESTHILLSNC.ORG

## **West Hills Neighborhood Council**

### **Joint Public Safety and Emergency Preparedness Committee/ Board Meeting**

**Meeting Minutes**  
**Wednesday, February 21, 2018**  
**6:30 PM**

IHOP Restaurant  
22810 Vanowen Street  
West Hills, CA 91307

#### **Call to order:**

- **Meeting called to order at 6:35 P.M.**
- **Members Present: Bob addressed**
- **Additional Attendees: Included LAPD SLO Sean Brown...WHNC Board Members Faye Barta and Myrl Schreiber...approximately 7 West Hills homeowners.**

#### **Public Comment:**

- **None**

#### **Minutes of December 20, 2017**

- **Approved with Tony Brosamle abstaining**

#### **Minutes of January 17, 2018**

- **Approved as submitted**

#### **Comments from Co-Chairs**

- **None**

#### **New Business**

- **Agenda item #3 moved to item #1 in the spirit of recognizing pursuant to Mae Boyer Park and West Hills homeowners in attendance**

- ✓ Niles Buckner (homeowner) discussed Mae Boyer Park activity...and suggested better lighting and bathrooms needing to be locked as well as gates to be locked.
- ✓ SLO Sean Brown addressed homeowners on how to call in incidents via either the 911 number or the 877 number. If an incident is called in, Sean needs to be advised as well. The encampment is unofficially referenced as “The Tree” as it is close to the river bed.
- ✓ Tony Brosamle has spoken to Robert Baker about the bathrooms typically being open at night.
- ✓ General consensus is that most of the damage to the park is via teenagers (after hours).
- ✓ Heidi Berta (WHNC) has a Neighborhood Watch in play that encompasses this park.
- ✓ Moving forward? Group is in agreement that a letter needs to be in play and submitted to the upcoming WHNC Beautification Committee. Bonnie Johnson (homeowner) agreed to be the point-person to generate the letter and submit via Faye Berta. Letter needs to be very focused (and not get watered down with too many agenda items). Randall suggested including comments / thoughts from SLO Sean Brown. Letter needs to be focused on lighting / locking bathrooms / drug usage after hours.
- Operating Producers agenda item was agreed upon as submitted. Bob has made notes includes change to “rules”. Steve Randall abstained and then agreed upon.
- Active Shooter Event agenda item was spearheaded by Myrl Shreibman. Conversation included but was not limited to interactive aspect with audience participation and speaking into a microphone being challenging. Audience was estimated at 150 – 175 people. Steve K. discussed about using this event as a platform for the other 96 Councils. Steve R. has hard copy of attendees via a spreadsheet? Steve K. has hard copy on file.
- Mail theft / fraud / scams. This item was tabled to the March meeting.

#### **General discussion on any other Committee matters**

- None

#### **Meeting Adjournment**

- Adjourned at 7:33 P.M.